
 
 

 

Wendy Walters 
Prif Weithredwr, 
Chief Executive, 
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin.  SA31 1JP 
County Hall, Carmarthen.  SA31 1JP 

 
 

 
 

TUESDAY, 3 DECEMBER 2019 
 
 

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE “A” 
 
 
 
I HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A MEETING OF LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE “A” WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE CHAMBER, COUNTY 
HALL, CARMARTHEN. SA31 1JP. AT 10.00 AM, ON TUESDAY, 10TH 
DECEMBER, 2019 FOR THE TRANSACTION OF THE BUSINESS OUTLINED 
ON THE ATTACHED AGENDA 
 
 
 

 

Wendy Walters 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

 

 PLEASE RECYCLE 
Democratic Officer: Emma Bryer 

Telephone (direct line): 01267 224029 

E-Mail: ebryer@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Ref: AD016-001 

 

Document Pack



 

LICENSING SUB- COMMITTEE “A” 
7 MEMBERS 

 
 
THREE MEMBERS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE WILL PRESIDE OVER 
EACH APPLICATION.   THE MEMBERS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE 

WILL BE DRAWN FROM THE FOLLOWING SEVEN MEMBERS ON A 
ROTATIONAL BASIS AS REQUIRED. 

 
 
 
1. Councillor Fozia Akhtar (Labour Group)   

2. Councillor Mansel Charles [Chair] (Plaid Cymru Group)   
3. Councillor Ann Davies (Plaid Cymru Group)   

4. Councillor Amanda Fox (Labour Group)   
5. Councillor Ken Howell (Plaid Cymru Group)   

6. Councillor Jim Jones (Independent Group)   
7. Councillor Elwyn Williams (Plaid Cymru Group)   

 
 
 
 
 

NOTE: 
 

IN THE EVENT OF LESS THAN THREE OF THE ABOVE 
MEMBERS BEING UNABLE TO PRESIDE ON ANY 

APPLICATION, SUBSTITUTES WILL BE DRAWN FROM 
OTHER MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE. 

 
  
 



 

 

 

A G E N D A   
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTEREST.   

2. APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE, 2 
NOTT SQUARE, CARMARTHEN, SA31 1PG  

5 - 40 

 TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AND RECONVENE AT 10:10 A.M AT 2 
NOTT SQUARE, CARMARTHEN IN ORDER TO UNDERTAKE A SITE 
INSPECTION IN CONNECTION WITH THE LICENSING APPLICATION. 
 
FOLLOWING THE CONCLUSION OF THE ABOVE SITE INSPECTION 
THE MEETING WILL ADJOURN AND RECONVENE IN THE CHAMBER, 
COUNTY HALL, CARMARTHEN AT 10.30 A.M. IN ORDER TO RECEIVE 
REPRESENTATIONS AND TO DETERMINE THE ABOVE- MENTIONED 
APPLICATION. 

 

 

3. APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE, 12 
WIND STREET, AMMANFORD, SA18 3DN  

41 - 80 

4. LICENSING ACT 2003 - FILM CLASSIFICATION REQUEST  81 - 84 

 
 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE “A” 

10
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 

 

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE 

Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence. 

2 Nott Square, Carmarthen, SA31 1PG 
 

 

KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED: 

 
The Sub Committee considers the application and all the representations and evidence that 
have been submitted and have regard to the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National 
Guidance. 

 

 

 

 

REASONS:  

   

1) The committee is obliged to promote the licensing objectives which are: - 

 

  The prevention of Crime and Disorder. 

  Public Safety. 

  The Prevention of Public Nuisance. 

  The Protection of Children from Harm. 
 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted     NA 

Exec Board Decision Required                     NA 

Council Decision Required                            NA 
Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder:  Councillor P.M. Hughes (Environmental & Public Protection) 

 

Directorate: Communities 

Name of Head of Service 

Mr Jonathan Morgan 

 

Report Author 

Mrs Kirsten Smith 

Designation:  

 

Head of Homes and Safer 
Communities 

 

Licensing Officer 

Tel No.  

E Mail Address:  

01554 899285 

jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

 

01267 228801 

ksmith@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Licensing Sub Committee “A” 
10

TH
 DECEMBER, 2019 

 

 

SUBJECT 

Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence. 

2 Nott Square, Carmarthen, SA31 1PG 

 

 
 

 
To consider an application from Adam Cole for a premises licence in respect of the above 
premises. 
 
To allow:-  
            

Supply of Alcohol,  Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music, Recorded Music, and 
Performances of Dance -  Monday & Tuesday 12:00-02:00, Wednesday to Sunday 
12:00-03:00. 
 

          Opening Hours - Monday & Tuesday 12:00-02:30, Wednesday to Sunday 12:00-03:30.                                                                                                         
                                                      

A copy of the original application is attached as Appendix A.  
 
The Licensing Authority has made representations. These are attached as Appendix B. 
 
Dyfed Powys Police have made representations. These are attached as Appendix 
C. 
 
Public Health Services have made representations. These are attached as 
Appendix D. 
 
Other persons have made representations. These are attached as Appendix E.  
 

The remaining Responsible Authorities have not made representations in respect of 
the application. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ?  NO 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 6



 

 
IMPLICATIONS  

 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                       Head of Homes and Safer Communities                           

 

 
Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
YES  NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 
 

 
 

CONSULTATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                Head of Homes and Safer Communities                                             

 

 

1.Local Member(s): 

  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

2.Community / Town Council:  

  No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

3.Relevant Partners: 

  The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application. 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: 

   There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary. 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

             THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

LEGAL: The legal implication of refusing the application is that the applicant may lodge 
an appeal. 

Page 7



 

Application Form and 
File Contents. 
 

2 Nott Square, 
Carmarthen, 
SA31 1PG.  

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen  
 

Licensing Policy  Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen 

National Guidance  Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen 
 

  

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



 

 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE “A” 

10
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 

 

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE 

Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence. 

12 Wind Street, Ammanford, SA18 3DN 
 

 

KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED: 

 
The Sub Committee considers the application and all the representations and evidence that 
have been submitted and have regard to the Authority’s Licensing Policy and National 
Guidance. 

 

 

 

 

REASONS:  

   

1) The committee is obliged to promote the licensing objectives which are: - 

 

  The prevention of Crime and Disorder. 

  Public Safety. 

  The Prevention of Public Nuisance. 

  The Protection of Children from Harm. 
 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted     NA 

Exec Board Decision Required                     NA 

Council Decision Required                            NA 
Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder:  Councillor P.M. Hughes (Environmental & Public Protection) 

 

Directorate: Communities 

Name of Head of Service 

Mr Jonathan Morgan 

 

Report Author 

Mrs Kirsten Smith 

Designation:  

 

Head of Homes and Safer 
Communities 

 

Licensing Officer 

Tel No.  

E Mail Address:  

01554 899285 

jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

 

01267 228801 

ksmith@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Page 41

Agenda Item 3



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Licensing Sub Committee “A” 

10
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 
 

 

SUBJECT 

Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence. 

12 Wind Street, Ammanford, SA18 3DN 
 

 

 
To consider an application from Richard Stuart for a premises licence in respect of the above 
premises. 
 
To allow:-  
            

Supply of Alcohol and Recorded Music - Sunday to Thursday 10:00-00:00, Friday & 
Saturday 10:00-02:00. Sunday before Bank Holiday, Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve and 
New Year’s Eve 10:00-02:00. 
 
Films, Live Music and Anything of a Similar Description – Sunday to Thursday 10:00-
00:00, Friday & Saturday 10:00-01:00. Sunday before Bank Holiday, Bank Holiday, 
Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve 10:00-01:00 
 
Late Night Refreshment - Sunday to Thursday 23:00-00:00, Friday & Saturday 23:00-
02:00. Sunday before Bank Holiday, Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve 
23:00-02:00.   
 
Opening Hours – Sunday to Thursday 10:00-00:30, Friday & Saturday 10:00-02:30. 
Sunday before Bank Holiday, Bank Holiday, Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve 
10:00-02:30.                                                                                                         

                                                      
A copy of the original application is attached as Appendix A.  
 
The Licensing Authority has made representations. These are attached as Appendix B. 
 
Dyfed Powys Police have made representations, which have been agreed by the 
applicant. These are attached as Appendix C. 
 
Public Health Services have made representations, which have been agreed by 
the applicant. These are attached as Appendix D. 
 
Other persons have made representations. These are attached as Appendix E.  
 

The remaining Responsible Authorities have not made representations in respect of 
the application. 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ?  NO 

 
 

 

Page 42



 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                       Head of Homes and Safer Communities                           

 

 
Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
YES  NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 
 

 
 

CONSULTATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                Head of Homes and Safer Communities                                             

 

 

1.Local Member(s): 

  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

2.Community / Town Council:  

  No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

3.Relevant Partners: 

  The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application. 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: 

   There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary. 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

             THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

LEGAL: The legal implication of refusing the application is that the applicant may lodge 
an appeal. 

Page 43



 

Application Form and 
File Contents. 
 

12 Wind 
Street, 
Ammanford, 
SA18 3DN.  

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen  
 

Licensing Policy  Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen 

National Guidance  Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen 
 

  

Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



 

 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE “A” 

10
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 

 

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE 

Licensing Act 2003 

Film Classification Request             
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED: 

 

That the committee view the two short films and make a recommendation regarding the 
admission of children to view the films with reference to the BBFC classification guidelines. 

Namely in relation to the film titled “Flowers” that the film should be shown in accordance with 
a U classification, in relation to the film titled “Mencap - Our Social Networks” that the film 
should be shown in accordance with a U classification. 

 

REASONS:  

 

To ensure that the screening of the films does not undermine the licensing objectives and in 
particular the protection of children from harm.  

 

 
 

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted     NA 

Exec Board Decision Required                     NA 

Council Decision Required                            NA 
 

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder:  Councillor P.M. Hughes 

 

Directorate: Communities 

Name of Head of Service 

Mr Jonathan Morgan 

 

Report Author 

Mrs Kirsten Smith 

Designation:  

 

Head of Homes and Safer 
Communities 

 

Licensing Officer 

Tel No.  

E Mail Address:  

01554 899285 

jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

 

01267 228801 

ksmith@carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Page 81

Agenda Item 4



 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE “A” 

10
TH

 DECEMBER, 2019 
 

 

SUBJECT 

Licensing Act 2003 

Film Classification Request 
 

To consider a request from Mrs Mair Craig on behalf of Llansadwrn Reading Rooms for a 
recommendation regarding the admission of children to view two previously unclassified short 
films. 
 
The applicant wishes to screen the two films, “Flowers”, and “Mencap – Our Social Networks”, 
prior to the screening of a certificated feature film at the community cinema. 
 
The premises intend operating the community cinema under the community premises 
exemptions set out in paragraph 6A of Schedule one of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
In order to satisfy the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003, the films shown must have a 
recommendation concerning the admission of children issued by either the film classification 
body (BBFC) or relevant licensing authority, which in this case is ourselves. 
 
The committee is asked to refer to the guidelines in relation to age ratings produced by the 
British Board of Film Classification (BBFC).  
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ?  NO 

 
 

  

Page 82



 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                       Head of Homes and Safer Communities                           

 

 
Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
NONE  NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 
 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                Head of Homes and Safer Communities                                             

 

 

1.Local Member(s): 

  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

2.Community / Town Council:  

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

3.Relevant Partners: 

  No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: 

   There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary. 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

             THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

Application Form and 
File Contents. 
 

Llansadwrn 
Reading 
Rooms 

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen  
 

 

  

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE, 2 NOTT SQUARE, CARMARTHEN, SA31 1PG
	Appendix

	3 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE, 12 WIND STREET, AMMANFORD, SA18 3DN
	Appendix

	4 LICENSING ACT 2003 - FILM CLASSIFICATION REQUEST

